Chapter 1

lectric transporta-
tion in Waukegan
began early in 1835 with the operation of two second-
hand street cars. The route of the street car line
followed quite closely an old Indian trail which
wound thru Waukegan and on to Evanston. Tais street
car line was the beginning of the present Chicago
Nortn Shore and Milwaukee Railroad, the faet inter-
urban railroad now serving 26 cities and villages be-
tween Chicago and Milwaukee.
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One of the first cars on the
old Bluff City Tlectric Line.
Mo‘orman, S. P. Hutchison;
Road and Trackman-feo. Sells, ndw
head of American Steel & Wire
Co. of the Chicago and
Waukegan Branch.
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Motor Passenger Car Number 4, built in 1900 .




Pottawatomie Indians of the Algonquin
tribe were the earliest inhabitants of the Lake
shore at Waukegan. Remains of their camps and
curying grounds have been found in Waukegan until
Just recent years. The old 1793 map of the North-
west Territory showe the first white man settlement
around Waukegan was "Little Fort". The Fort itself
was in Waukegan et Sheridan Road and Wasghington
Street, and the settlement was incorporated as a
village on 1841.

Lake Michigan passenger and freight
boats made regular stope at the active settlement
of Little Fort; hotels were built and two newspaners

published.
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The village then had a poralation of U452 people.
In 1849 its population had grown to 2500, and
the name of the village was changed to "Waukegan
the Indian name for "Little Fort".

Waukegan, thru the years from 1849
to 1894, developed into an interesting,large
midwestern city, and in 1895 ite citizens suc-
ceeded in providing electric transvortation for
the townspeople.

The incorporators of this firet
link of the Chicago North Shore and Milwaukee
Railroad were citizens of Waukegan - Dewitt L.
Jones, 8. D. Talcott and Charles Whitney. They
conceived the plan for providing transportation
service, and secured the subscriptions for
3200,006. to begin building a single track line
running from the hospital site in the north
center part of the present tcwn of Waukegan
south to Tenth Street, which was then the south
city limite of Waukegan.

On June 25, 1894, these gentle-
men incorporated under the laws of Illinois as
the "Bluff City Electric Street Railway Comp-
any". The object of the Company as stated in
the charter, was to"locate, construct, maintain
and operate an electric street railroad in the
townships of Weukegan and Shields, in the
County of Lake and State of Illinois".

The capital stock of the Company
was 2000 sharee of $100, each, which was issued
to subscribere as follows:

8. Delano Talcott 1 share €100.
D. L. Jones 1 share 100.
E. B. McClanahan 1 share 100.
Nelson A. Steele 1 share 100.
P. F. Hendershot 1 share 100.
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W. H. Dodge 1 share $100.
Charles Whitney 1l share 100,
George R. Lyon 1 share 100.
William W. Pearce 1l share 1G0,
T. H. Lindsay 1 share 100.
L. Patterson 1l share 100,
J. F. Powell 1 share 100,
Reuben W. Coon 1 share 100.
Homer Cooke 1 share 100,

Harry W.Ator(Treasury Stock) 1986 shares $198&,600.

In September 1894, the first Roard of
Directors, composed of the following named gentlemen,
was elected:

Nelson A. Steele
George R. Lyon
S. D. Talcott

W.H. Dodge

Homer Cooke
T. H. Lindsay
J. F.Powell

The first officers of the Company,
elected at the Board of Directors' meeting November
24, 1&94, were

President - Homer Cooke
Secretary - 8. D. Talcott
Treasurer - T. H. Lindsay

Clarence Murray, a hotelkeeper in
Waukegan, was appointed General Manager, in which
capacity, and as a Director, he served tne Company
until April 22, 1838.

Construction of the road proceeded
rapidly. The line was completed as planned from the
hospital site in the north central part of the pres-
ent town, south to Tenth Street. Two secondhand
single truck cars were purchased and actual operation
was started in the year 1895. A five-cent fare was
provided for in the Waukegan City ordinance of Arnril
15, 1895.
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A New York Railroad man, C. E Loss,
became interested in the property in the fall of 1895,
and on September 2, 1895, the Bluff City Electric
Street Railway Company assigned to him 1986 shares of
its treasury stock, as consideration paid to him for
construction of the line of railroad as described in
the Waukegan franchise. On September 7, 1895, the
stockholders elected Mr. Loss a Director, and at the
Directors' meeting on the same day, he was elected
President. He served the @Gompany in these capacities
until June 189%, When he resigned.

In 1895, the line was extended south
from Waukegan to Twenty-Second Street, in North
Chicago. Then construction work continued to the pres-
ent North Chicago Junction.

On June 1, 1896, the Company issued
$50,000. First Mortgage Bonds, dated June 1, 1896,
and maturing June 1, 1916. The Northern Trust Company
was named as Trustee, and the proceede from the sale

ﬂlon of the road.

The object for which the Bluff City
Electric Street Railway Company was formed, as stated
in the Articles of Incorporation, which were enlarged
December 29, 1896, was to construct and operate elect=
ric street railroads in the several townships, cities
and villages in Cook and Lake Counties, Illinois.
Mr, Loss and the Directors of the Company were taking
the first step. toward construction of the interurban
railroad between Waukegan and Evanston. Franchises
were secured from towns as far south as Wilmette.

The #ixwst Board of Directors named
by Commissioners April /, 1897, were

C. E. Loss - A. C. Frost
George A. Ball - George M. Seward

Each of these gentlemen was assigned ctock.
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Among the officers elected were -

C. E. Loss -
George A. Ball -
Frank S. Reeves -
A. Co FI‘OBt o

President
Vice President
Secretary
Treasurer

Mr. Loss, Mr. Murray and Mr. Frost
were also officers of the Bluff City Electric Rail-

way Company.

by an clastic band,

The first conductor's badge issued on the Bluff
City Electric Street Railway, forerunner and
origin of what is now the Chicago, North Shore
und Milwaukee Railroad. It is the property of
James Fraher of Waukegan, to whom it was
issued in 1897, The badge was held to the eap
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